





OAKLAND UNIFIED
SCHOOL DISTRICT

Through implementation of the Facilities Master Plan, the District intends to improve the District’s facilities
in terms of structural integrity, safety, reliability of operating (mechanical) systems, access to modern

resources, number and type of appropriate laboratories and specialized instruction rooms, opportunities for
physical education, and attractiveness, such that the Oakland Public Schools are second to none. Operation

of the District schools under the planned approach is intended to ensure safety, cleanliness, and orderliness
for all individuals participating in the learning process.

The basic facility needs of students such as proper lighting, functional roofs, noise control and well
maintained buildings, not only convey the message that we value our students and teachers but may foster a
sense of school pride and community ownership which may improve attitudes towards learning. The
implementation of the Facilities Master Plan is our first step in that direction.

Fisci Impact:

Various

Recommendation:

The Board of Education is requested to approve the Facilities Planning and Management contracts and
Purchase Order for the OUSD school sites.
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Mary Ledezma < wry.ledezma@ousd.k12.ca.us>

Fwd: C - uoteC f 1 1: C e ef. CISCO 79¢~
W C XL

1 message

Robert :ney <robert.reney@ousd.k12.ca.us> Thu, Apr 26, 2012 at 8:53 AM

To: Mary Ledezma <mary.ledezma@ousd.k12.ca.us>
Cc: Paul Hoy <paul.hoy@ousd.k12.ca.us>, Nathan -atton <nathan.bratton@ousd.k12.ca.us>

FYl

----- Forwarded message --------—-

From: John Hart <johnhar@cdwg.com>

Date: Thu, Apr 26, 2012 at 8:38 AM

Subject: CDW-G Quote Confirmation: Quote #CRMX043/P.0O. Ref. CISCO 7962 PWR/CORDS
To: Robert.Reney@ousd.k12.ca.us

CDW-G Quote Confirmation - CDW-G

DEAR BOB RENEY,

Thank you for considering CDW-G for your computing needs. The details of your quote
are below. Click here to convert your quote to an order.

Account Manager Notes:

Pleasc put quote # on your Purchasc Order.
Please Fax PO to 312-705-8235

QUOTE DETAILS

Requested: 4/26/2012 Grand Total: $467.63
Quote #: CRMX043 Customer Number: 0373552
Quote Reference: CISCO 7962

PWR/CORDS

QUOTE DETAILS LIST

ITEM QTY cbw# UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE

. CISCO IP PHONE POWER 10 853156 $35.00 $350.00
item TRANSFORMER

Mfg. Part=: CP-PWR-CUBE-3=

Contract: National IPA Technology

Solutions (083052 01)

Go to Site

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=99cb62c5a3 & view=pt&search=inbox&th=136ef5... 4/26/2012
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) CISCO IP 7900 SERIES 0 261476 L8800 an.en
item TRAMSFORMER PC

Mig. Part =1 CE-PWR CORD-NA—

Contract: Netional TRA Technology

Soluhions (033052-01)

G0 Lo St

Subtotal: $430.00
Shipping: $0.00
Sales Tax: $37.63

GRAND TOTAL: $467.63

Convert Quote to Order

SHIPPING DETAILS
Shipping Address: Phone: (510) 879-8373

OAKLAND UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Shipping Method: UPS Ground (2-3 days)
BOB RENEY/LEDEZMA/PROJECT# 06002
314 € 10TH ST RM 211

BOB RENEY/LEDEZMA/PROJECT # 06002
OAKLAND, CA 94606-2302

Payment Terms: Request Terms

SAHLED CONTACT TRMFOD

John Hart | (877) 554-4480 | johnhar@cdwg.com

Help and Information: Support | About Us | Privacy Policy | Terms and Conditions

This email was sent to Robert.Reney@ousd.kl2.ca.us.
Please add cdwsales@cdweamail.com to your address book.

i©) 2012 CDW-G LLC, 200 N. Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 60061 | 800.808.4239
SPS-0C:001 ! SPS 1

=4 CR (043.pdf
147k

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=99cb62c5a3 & view=pt&search=inbox&th=136ef5... 4/26/2012
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Mary Ledezma <m: r.ledezma@ousd.k12.ca.us>

..Z:Followl nphc s r 0)
1 message
Nathan B 1 <pathan.bratton@ousd.k12.ca.us> Thu, Apr 19, 2012 at 1:14 PM

To: Mary Ledezma <mary.ledezma@ousd.k12.ca.us>
Cc: Leo Fuchs <leo.fuchs@ousd .k12.ca.us>, Michelle Saavedra <michelle.saavedra@ousd.k12.ca.us>, Paul
Hoy <paul.hoy@ousd.k12.ca.us>, Robert Reney <robert.reney@ousd.k12.ca.us>

Hi Mary I am still working on this issue, Bob installed a switch for me in the MDF so | will be able to get
the other phones in the office online the phones for the Pods need power supplies because these areas
don’t have POE switches. | will try to go to site on Friday to get the office phones up and running.

Thanks

Nathan Bratton-Sinclair, FOI

ETA Certified Fiber Optics Installer
#FOI1095897

Network Administrator, Technology Services
Oakland Unified School District
510.879.8074 (work)

510.451.5926 (fax)

Nalhan Bratlon@ousd K] 2.ca.us

“Comniuniyy Schools. Thriving St henis.”

Becanse we care. please click hiere tovell us how we are doing!

"To be yourself in a world that is constantly trying to make you something else is the greatest
accomplishment.”
Ralph Waldo Emerson

n: Mary Ledezma [mailto:mary.ledezma@ousd.ki2.ca.us]
t: Thursday, April 19, 2012 1:02 PM
To: Nathan Bratton

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=99¢b062c5a3 & view=pt&q=nathan&gs=truc&search... 5/1/2012
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Cc: Leo Fuchs; Michelle Saavedra; Paul Hoy; Robert Reney
Subject: Re: Foltow Up on phones installed (Ticket # 63260)

Nathan,
I've attached the excel sheet dated 10-18-11 which was the basis for the phone order, room names,

deployment and installation. | know you deployed based on this sheet but something is off here. Please
advise if IT is still working on gettings phones to function and if there's still a connectivity issue?

| purpose meeting you, Paul and/or Bob for a field meeting. Please confirm some dates/times. thank you.

On Wed, Apr 18, 2012 at 11:52 AM, Michelle Saavedra <michelle. saavedra@ousd.k12.ca.us> wrote:

Hi Nathan,

I putin a ticket on March 13th regarding the phones that were instalied and missing phones. As noted in
the ticket, Staff Lounge, Conference Room, Nurse's Office,Office in Room 43, Rooms, 41, 43, 44, 45, & 47-
All rooms have phones but are not working. Room 42, 46, & 48- No phone was installed (VOIP phone still
needed). Can you please let me know what is being done in order for this to be completed? Please let me
know as soon as possible.

Thanks,

sincuel olort Tyvioist

Loornine Without Dimiie Elemaniary Siie 70110

Ovddomnd, OA G4601
T:510-879-1282
- 510-536-4470

E:michelle saavedra@ousd k12 .ca.us

Mary Ledezma
Project Manager

Facilities Planning & Management

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=99cb62c5a3 & view=pt&=nathan&qs=true&search... 5/1/2012



